
Aggregates  
2024-01 

Addendum # 1 

February 9, 2024 

Response to Vendor Questions 

• Addendum # 1 is to answer vendor questions submitted.  
 

• Question 1: It states that only bids are accepted thru the mail. Is Fed-Ex acceptable? 
 

• Answer 1: Yes.  
 

• Question 2: Is a bid bond required? 
 

• Answer 2: No.  
 

• Question 3: For pricing, do we submit an ‘Aggregate Pricing Worksheet’ for each of our 
quarry locations, with an address filled in for each location, or do we just submit one 
Aggregate Pricing Worksheet to cover all of our locations? 

 
• Answer 3: If the pricing is the same at all the quarry locations, we only need 1 spreadsheet. 

Please include addresses of all your aggregate quarry site location included in your bid.  
 

• Question 4: Do we include the Aggregate Pricing Worksheet as well as the completed 
Aggregate IFB 2024-01 with all applicable documentation attached? 

 
• Answer 4: The Aggregate 2024-01 IFB document and the Aggregate Pricing Worksheet 

submitted with your bid. 
 

• Question 5: Can we utilize quarries outside Illinois? 
 

• Answer 5: Yes. 
 

• Question 6: The aggregate list is very vague when it comes to the gradation of rock. Can 
you be more specific in the quality you are looking for? Example: CA6, gravel. Is that rock 



or white (limestone) rock? Crushed stone A quality what size are you looking for? Crushed 
stone 2” is this 2” clean or 2” down? 

 
• Answer 6: Crushed stone would be 2 inch and down not clean. CA-6 would be limestone.  

 
• Question 7: In packet 1, it states that we are to include the specification questionnaire, 

can you tell me which pages these are? 
 

• Answer 7: No specification questionnaire will be required for this bid.  
 

• Question 8: Is Aggregate pricing sheet included in Packet 2 with the contract? 
 

• Answer 8: Yes. Please include the pricing worksheet with the contract packet.  
 

 


